ES21156
APPENDIX 5

From: Clare Johnson [mailto:MCJ@gosschalks.co.uk]

Sent: 21 March 2013 14:42

To: Cook, Andy

Subject: Morrisons, Metz Way, Gloucester [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2390964]
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Andy

| have now taken Morrisons instructions. | would wish to reiterate Morrisons commitment to work with
the Police and to operate the Gloucester store in a way that promotes the licensing objectives.

With this in mind Morrisons would be prepared to offer the following undertaking for a 3 month
period:-

"Morrisons to carry out a risk assessment as to the need for SIA guards. A minimum of one security
guard to be on duty Monday to Sunday at times that the risk assessment dictates."

| confirm that the security guard will be supported by the regional security officer working with the
store and loss prevention specialists. Morrisons will keep the situation under constant review and
increase the number of guards as and when the risk assessment dictates.

Please note that if this is not acceptable and the matter proceeds to a hearing the above offer to
provide an undertaking is withdrawn. As previously advised it is not usual for Morrisons to have
conditions/undertakings relating to the requirements of guarding.

| will come back to you about the Police post as soon as possible.
Apologies for not being able to get back to you sooner.
Kind regards.

Clare

Gosschalks,
: www.gosschalks.co.uk




